From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 10/31/2013 4:32:47 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: more cesspool
Holy crap. And the judge presiding was in the thick of it too. He did say that he and Kelvin go

way back ...

http://www.chauncevbaileyproiect.org/2011/04/26/bey-iv-accuses-judee-of-being-unfair-
officer-puts-mackev-near-a-killing/

From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:29 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (SBD4@pge.com)
Subject: FW: more cesspool

Jeebus! He also represented Your Black Muslim Bakery torturer Bey IV. Kelvin must drink a
lot.

http://www.chauncevbaileyproject.org/2008/04/04/bey-who-took-plea-deal-begins-testimony/

From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:25 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (8BD4 @pge.com)
Subject: more cesspool

Looking up the defence attorney (who the Judge told me after the case was not a Public
Defender), I ran across this. What kind of life must he lead?
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htip://abclocal.gco.com/keao/story?section=news/iteam&id=7415882
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http://abclocal.go.com/kgo/storv?section=news/iteam&id=74.15882

